
 
 
NOTICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 
 
December 14, 2015 
 
Jeremy Galloway 
Yesco LLC 
6725 W. Chicago St.  
Chandler, AZ 85226 
480-403-7706 
jgalloway@yesco.com 
 
RE: Administrative Design Review for LifeLink Church at Cooper Marketplace – located 
at the southeast corner of Cooper Road and Warner Road.  
 
Dear Mr. Galloway: 

Staff has reviewed and approved your Administrative Design Review PDA-2015-00069 
(DR98-87C), for approval of the proposed relocation of an existing monument sign for 
LifeLink Church and amendments to the existing Sign Criteria for Cooper Marketplace  
– located at the southeast corner of Cooper Road and Warner Road, the subject site is 
zoned Shopping Center (SC). 
 
The subject site is currently an existing commercial center with existing monument and 
wall signage; the applicant is proposing to amend the approved Sign Program (DR98-
87) and relocate an existing monument sign from Cooper Road to Warner Road, 
specifically for LifeLink Church.  A summary of the proposed changes/ request(s) for the 
subject site are listed below:  
 

• The applicant is proposing to update sections of the approved Cooper 
Marketplace Comprehensive Sign Program approved under (DR98-87) to allow 
for more flexibility and requirements that are based upon the Commercial 
Signage requirements under LDC – 4.407 for the overall shopping center and 
LifeLink Church. 

• Monument Sign Location: the proposed monument sign to be relocated is 
currently located at the far southeast corner of the existing shopping center.  The 
proposed new location will be to the north-central portion of the subject site to 
allow for Warner Road frontage.  Additionally the proposed updated monument 
sign location will be a minimum of 3’ outside of the adjacent Warner Road right-
of-way; additionally will be located outside of the established sight-visibility 
triangle and all easements and a minimum of 3’ from the adjacent drive-aisle to 
the east of the newly proposed sign location, as shown on the provided sign 
location exhibit.   
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• There are five (5) existing monument signs for the overall shopping center and 
the shopping center will continue to have the five (5) monument signs with the 
proposed relocation of the monument sign for LifeLink Church. 

• The monument sign will be internally illuminated with LED lighting.  Total 
monument sign height (10-feet) and sign area (53 sq. ft.) are well within the 
Commercial Signage requirements of the LDC – 4.407. 

• The newly relocated monument sign colors and materials match and are 
corresponding with the existing monument signage for the Cooper Marketplace 
shopping center, with regard to background/ sign area color and texture, as well 
as CMU sign base and cap element color and material to match the existing 
Cooper Marketplace monument signage.   

• No other revisions to the original Comprehensive Sign Program for Cooper 
Marketplace are approved with this administrative application.  

 
Staff has approved your request with the following conditions: 
 

1. Construction shall conform to the exhibits submitted for this request, consisting 
of the following sheets: Site Plans, Signage Details, Project Narrative and 
Amended Cooper Marketplace CSP Document.  All exhibits are stamped 
administratively approved December 14, 2015. 
 

2. The new location of the monument sign shall be out of the required sight-visibility 
triangle, a minimum of 3’ from the Warner Road ROW and a minimum of 3’ from 
the adjacent drive-aisle to the east of the newly proposed sign location, as 
shown on the provided sign location exhibit.   

 
If you have any questions regarding these findings, please contact me at (480) 503-
6805. 
 
Sincerely, 

  
Nathan Williams, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Town of Gilbert 
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